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SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
_____________________________

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

General Manager

DATE: November 15, 2024

FROM:

SUBJECT: Link21 Program Update

At the BART Board meeting, BART and Capitol Corridor staffs will provide an informational
update on the Link21 Program.

The presentation will include guest speaker, Chad Edison, Chief Deputy Secretary, Rail and
Transit of the California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA). Mr. Edison was reappointed in
September of 2019, where he served as Deputy Secretary for Transportation since 2014. He also
served as Transportation Industry Analyst at the Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) from
2010 to 2014.

The Link21 update will focus on the following:

•
•
•
•

Evaluation findings
Transbay Crossing technology milestone
State Rail Plan / FRA Corridor ID Program
Next steps

If you have any questions, please contact Val Menotti, Assistant General Manager, Planning and
Development at (510) 287-4794.

______________________________
Robert M. Powers

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff


